MCLOGSS Final Solicitations KTR Submitted Questions 

And the Government’s Responses




Technical/Sample Task Order Related Industry Questions and Answers


M67004-11-R-0013


1. Question: Is any of the work defined in the sample task orders currently being performed by incumbents? If so, in order to level the playing field we request that the government make information about this existing work available to all offerors (i.e. current incumbent, LOE, etc.).


Response: As provided in Section L-4.5 instructions to offerors, contractors should presume that no other Task Orders have been awarded to date.  

2. Question: There was no indication of a page limit for the STO responses. We would highly recommend that the Government amend the RFP and specify a specific page limit for each STO response. This page limitation will help ensure that offerors STO responses do not become overly burdensome on the Government evaluators.


Response: The PWS narrative for each SOO shall not exceed 5 pages per SOO. Attachments to the PWS in tables/figures format will not count toward the page count limitation.


3. Question: For each skill set above, are the man hours provided a consolidated number of man hours that are to be allocated to the two locations; or the number of man hours to be used at each site?


Response: The Sample SOO quoted does not contain the requirement described here.

4. Background/Questions: REFERENCE STO: VIII. DELIVERABLES: All contract deliverables shall be presented to the Government according to the table below.
Initial Trouble Ticket Status Report

Weekly, due on Monday Morning for Previous week’s status

Trouble Ticket Tracking Solution: ex. Remedy

1 electronic copy to each recipient

Trouble Ticket Summary Resolution

Weekly, due on Monday Morning for Previous week’s status

Resolution Solution: ex. Remedy

1 electronic copy to each recipient

Aged Tickets > 21 Days Report

Weekly, due on Monday Morning for Previous week’s status

Distribution to Management and Branch Chief

Government Format

1 electronic copy to each recipient

These three (3) deliverables in the above referenced table have no corresponding work efforts described in “V. PROGRAM OUTCOMES and OBJECTIVES”. These 3 deliverables are usually developed as part of a conventional help desk operation yet no help desk operations are described in Section V.

Question 4 (4parts): 

a) Please clarify if the government inadvertently left out descriptive work effort requirements for a conventional help desk in this STO.
b) Please clarify if the development of these 3 deliverables is performed as part of a conventional help desk operation, which is to be performed by offeror under this task order.

c) Do offerors have to plan for a transition of an existing help desk operation to this task order?

d) Or, is the government describing high-level oversight of an existing help desk operation, which is performed by a different and separate contractor? 

Response: A. Help desk description was not left out. B. The development of the deliverables are a part of the Operations tasks as a result of help desk activities. C. Help desk operations is a separate task order, however the contractor shall receive information from the help Desk to assist in developing theses deliverables. D. This SOO is not describing a high level oversight of an existing help desk operation. It is describing IT Operations, however, the help desk operations is described in a separate SOO.

5. Question: Will the existing help desk contractor provide access to the Remedy trouble ticket system so offeror can develop the scripts and reports necessary to satisfy these 3 deliverables in the above referenced table.

Response: Access will be provided to develop reports/deliverables.

6. Background/Questions: REFERENCE STO: VII. CONSTRAINTS: 

Information Technology Infrastructure Library (ITIL): 

a) The contractor will be required to provide CSC Branch with employees who are ITIL Foundation Certified and Practitioner Certified in Change and Release Management.

Questions (2 parts):

a) Please clarify if these certifications are ITIL v2 or v3?

Response: This constraint was inadvertently inserted into this SOO.  An amended SOO will be posted that does not reflect this constraint.
b) How many of the proposed employees must have these certifications (All, Some)? Which labor categories?

Response: No longer a requirement, see response to a. above. 

7. Background/Question: Reference Sample Task Order: Deliverables, All contract deliverables shall be presented to the Government according to the table below.  

	Initial Trouble Ticket Status Report
	Weekly, due on Monday Morning for Previous weeks status
	Trouble Ticket Tracking  Solution: ex. Remedy
	1 electronic copy to each recipient

	Trouble Ticket Summary Resolution
	Weekly, due on Monday Morning for Previous weeks status
	Resolution Solution: ex. Remedy
	1 electronic copy to each recipient

	Aged Tickets > 21 Days Report
	Weekly, due on Monday Morning for Previous weeks status
	Distribution to Management and Branch Chief
Government Format
	1 electronic copy to each recipient


These three (3) deliverables in the above referenced table have no corresponding work efforts described in “V. PROGRAM OUTCOMES and OBJECTIVES”. These 3 deliverables are usually developed as part of a conventional help desk operation yet no help desk operations are described in Section V.

Questions:
a) Please clarify if the government inadvertently left out descriptive work effort requirements for a conventional help desk in this STO. 


Response a: See response to question 4 a.
b) Please clarify if the development of these 3 deliverables is performed as part of a conventional help desk operation, which is to be performed by offeror under this task order.


Response b: See response to question 4b.
c) Do offerors have to plan for a transition of an existing help desk operation to this task order?


Response c: See response to question 4c.
d) Or, is the government describing high-level oversight of an existing help desk operation, which is performed by a different and separate contractor? Will the existing help desk contractor provide access to the Remedy trouble ticket system so offeror can develop the scripts and reports necessary to satisfy these 3 deliverables in the above referenced table.  


Response d: This SOO is not describing a high level oversight of an existing help desk operation. It is describing IT Operations, however, the help desk operations is described in a separate SOO. Access will be provided to develop reports/deliverables.

8. Background/Statement/Question: Reference Sample Task Order: VII Constraints: 

Information Technology Infrastructure Library (ITIL):

a. The contractor will be required to provide CSC Branch with employees who are ITIL Foundation Certified and Practitioner Certified in Change and Release Management.

a) Please clarify if these certifications are ITIL v2 or v3?


Response a): This constraint was inadvertently inserted into this SOO. An amended SOO will be posted that does not reflect this constraint.
b) How many of the proposed employees must have these certifications (All, Some)? Which labor categories?


Response b): This constraint was inadvertently inserted into this SOO. An amended SOO will be posted that does not reflect this constraint.
Pertaining to Solicitation M67004-11-R-0013 Restricted Competitive 8(a) SB Suite
1.
Question: How many contract awards do you plan to make for M67004-11-R-0003 and how many for M67004-11-R-0004 and how many for M67004-11-R-0013? 


Response: In accordance with FAR 52.216-27, the number of contracts to be awarded will be determined by the degree of competition received and the number and quality of proposals provided. The MCLOGSS team proposes to balance the number of contracts awarded to allow for adequate competition at the task order level and to prevent an unwieldy ordering process.
2.
Question: Is the 7 day time frame for the past performance questionnaires mandatory and how is that being tracked? 


Response: The 7 calendar day after issuance of the solicitation requirement is in the solicitation to allow for each contractor’s assessing official ample time to receive contractor requests; review performance records by the contractor; provide an objective, accurate and thorough response for submission in a timely manner or extensive administrative burden being placed upon the assessing official to return back to the Contracting Officer or the Lead Contract Specialist. Note: the Past Performance Questionnaire requirement did not change from the issuance of the draft solicitations to release of the final solicitations. It is the Prime Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor’s correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes. The 7 day time frame date is a not a compulsory, date being tracked by the Government since the Government does not have privity of contract by this solicitation requirement between Prime and Subcontractor past performance data for same/similar efforts under the MCLOGSS Task Area 3 requirements knowing that the formal solicitation response date is 14 January 2011.

3.
Question: Does the government intend to issue an extension for this requirement? (pg. 84 of solicitation)


Response: No. The Past Performance Questionnaire requirement did not change from the issuance of the draft solicitations to release of the final solicitations. With a solicitation closing date of 14 January 2011, no past performance questionnaire extension is authorized. It is the Prime Contractor's responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor's correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes and submitted by the assessor directly to the Contracting Officer or the lead Contract Specialist by the proposal response due date. Past performance assessor responses may be returned by the rating official directly by FAX to 229-639-6722 or by email to susan.l.wilson@usmc.mil or gerald.byrd@usmc.mil.

4.
Statement/Clarification: We are an 8(a) firm competing in the 8(a) restricted suite, I would like clarification against “NOTE TO OFFERORS” on pg. 90 of the solicitation, the last sentence in the paragraph that states the following: Therefore, offerings of “No Bid” or the failure to submit an offer against all three solicitations may negatively impact potential award consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards.


Response: One of the primary considerations of the MCLOGSS program is to promote business opportunities for Small and 8(a) Small Business concerns by encouraging without limitations multiple teaming arrangements by industry while at the same time being able to evaluate all concerns no matter the participating MCLOGSS Suite a level playing field for Government evaluation purposes under the Best Value continuum MCLOGSS multiple award contracts in support of the mission requirements of LOGCOM’s customers including the warfighter. Should an offeror propose “No Bid” or fail to submit an offer will not be evaluated positively upon final MCLOGSS MAC award evaluation and determination process.

5.
Question: Is it the government’s contention to penalize 8(a) small business concerns for not competing against a Large business in the unrestricted suite or a larger small business in the small business suite?


Response: It is not. One of the primary considerations of the MCLOGSS program is to promote business opportunities for Small and 8(a) Small Business concerns by encouraging without limitations multiple teaming arrangements by industry while at the same time being able to evaluate all concerns no matter the participating MCLOGSS Suite a level playing field for Government evaluation purposes under the Best Value continuum MCLOGSS multiple award contracts in support of the mission requirements of LOGCOM’s customers including the warfighter.

6.
Question: When is RFP expected to be released?


Response: The Final Solicitations were released on 7 October 2010 and are uploaded to the MCLOGSS Contract webpage (See subject line or a direct link provided below the signature)

7.
Question: I see that most or all work is expected to be on-base. If a USMC office felt it best, could this contract be used to perform a task order off-base? 


Response: Yes. Within the released Final Solicitations and associated attachments, locations are identified both on and off base at specified locations within and outside the Continental United States.

8.
Question: If a task order was permitted to be performed off base, would the same Wage Determinations apply?


Response: Yes. Wage Determinations are based on specific State and County locations by the Department of Labor. Please see Attachment #7 for the latest effective WDOL wage determinations effective prior to release of the MCLOGSS Solicitations.

9.
Question: Will a Prime company be able to add subcontractors to its team after 

the award or will the teams be "locked" based on the proposal?  Our 

experience with FIRST and Seaporte is that subcontractors were allowed 

to be added following the award.


Response: All initial team members must be included in the Prime Contractors final proposal for evaluation purposes for awarding of MCLOGSS multiple award contracts (MACs). As necessary, for specialized task order efforts should any arise that are beyond the Primes existing team to provide required support, additions to the Primes team structure may be authorized, subject to the approval of the Government at the Contract Level or the Task Order level.

10
Is the date of 14 October (7 days after RFP issuance) a hard date for submitting the past performance to the references?  Can this date vary by a few days?

Response: No. The Past Performance Questionnaire requirement did not change from the issuance of the draft solicitations to release of the final solicitations. With a solicitation closing date of 14 January 2011, no past performance questionnaire extension is authorized. It is the Prime Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor’s correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes and submitted by the assessor directly to the Contracting Officer or the lead Contract Specialist by the proposal response due date. Past performance assessor responses may be returned by the rating official directly by FAX to 229-639-6722 or by email to susan.l.wilson@usmc.mil or gerald.byrd@usmc.mil .

11.
Statement/Question: I noticed the date of submission on the form SS33 reflects the due date for submission for August 19, 2010? Can you clarify the correct date for submission?

Response: Look under the Final Solicitations Blue folder or the direct link entitled "Restricted 8(a) SB Suite" directly under the Answers/Government Responses on the far right, middle, of the web page to access the correct solicitation and

not get confused with the Archived draft documents. The subject Final Solicitation clearly reflects a response, closing date, of 14 January 2011, in Block 9 of the SF-33. The Final Solicitation has no Draft water mark across the SF-33. The Draft SF-33, solicitation with a Draft Water mark, had the August 19, 2010 response/closing date.

12.
Question: Does the operations involve a 24/7 requirement?


Response: Potentially it could. Specific requirements will be determined at the Task Order Level.

13.
Question: How much of work is going to be OCONUS?


Response: Details for where performance of the contract and any subsequent Task Orders will be issued at the Task Order Level. The contractor should be prepared to support this effort at any CONUS or OCNUS locations.

14.
Question: What is the value of the contract?


Response: The requested information is procurement sensitive and is not for release outside the Government at this time.

15.
Question: As a part of this acquisition can the contractors offer their own cyber security solution and services.


Response: Perhaps, however, all contractor cyber security solutions and services must be first approved by LOGCOM's Command, Control, Communications and Computers (C4) Department for compliance with the Clinger-Cohen Act and other existing Government mandates to include the existing Navy, Marine Corps Intranet prior to contractor implementation.

16.
Question: Are there any teaming restrictions on large companies if companies are teaming on all the three opportunities 


Response: No. Contractors are encouraged to review the MCLOGSS Contract Archived webpage, http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp for background information and other applicable documents posted under the MCLOGSS Contract tab specifically listing business concerns that previously expressed an interest in teaming with other firms in order to compete in all task areas. Note: This list is no longer being updated by the Contracts Department MCLOGSS Contract Branch but is available as part of the market research previously conducted.

The NAICS is the Small Business size standard that would apply for any teaming agreements entered into by Large Business or other Small Businesses. Large or Small Businesses may compete against or partner with each other under the Unrestricted Suite. However, Small Businesses in this suite as a Prime or as a subcontractor will be evaluated taking into consideration whether their CCR does actually reflect the cited NAICS under their industry classification, capabilities.

17.
Is this a new opportunity and if not then who is the incumbent?

Response: Yes. This program is a consolidation effort of many previous individual procurement actions under a single program umbrella separated into three contracting suites. There are no incumbent contractors under this program. Please visit the website: http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp to determine whether or not your firm has the ability and technical background to participate in the Marine Corps Logistics Support Services program with the preponderance of support effort being conducted within the Continental United States of America with a Marine Corps enterprise wide support service capability as needed. Please review all archived documents to obtain a better understanding of the scope and breadth of this program.

18.
Question: Will a Prime be able to add team members during the course of the contract or is the Prime restricted to keeping only the team members proposed?

Response: All initial team members must be included in the Prime Contractors final proposal for evaluation purposes for awarding of MCLOGSS multiple award contracts. As necessary, for specialized task order efforts should any arise that are beyond the Primes existing team to provide required support, additions to the Primes team structure may be authorized, subject to the approval of the Government at the Contract Level or the Task Order level.

19.
Statement/Question: We are an 8(a) firm competing in the 8(a) restricted suite, I would like clarification against “NOTE TO OFFERORS” on pg. 90 of the solicitation, the last sentence in the paragraph that states the following: Therefore, offerings of “No Bid” or the failure to submit an offer against all three solicitations may negatively impact potential award consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards. Is it the government’s contention to penalize 8(a) small business concerns for not competing against a Large business in the unrestricted suite or a larger small business in the small business suite?

Response: It is not. One of the primary considerations of the MCLOGSS program is to promote business opportunities for Small and 8(a) Small Business concerns by encouraging without limitations multiple teaming arrangements by industry while at the same time being able to evaluate all concerns no matter the participating MCLOGSS Suite a level playing field for Government evaluation purposes under the Best Value continuum MCLOGSS multiple award contracts in support of the mission requirements of LOGCOM’s customers including the warfighter.

20.
Question: Is there a central location where an Offeror can email their questions or do we email the questions directly to you? If there is a location, could you please provide me with the link?


Response: Yes. The MCLOGSS Contracting Team has established an Organizational email account to which contractors may send general correspondence and questions. The organization email address is: smblogcomcontrmclogs@usmc.mil and is also accessible directly from the MCLOGSS Contract web page by the below link: http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/contractor_questions.asp selecting the General Correspondence link.

21.
Question: Is there an incumbent for this TA 3/solicitation?


Response: No. This TA/program is a consolidation effort of many previous individual procurement actions under a single program umbrella separated into three contracting suites. There are no incumbent contractors under this program. Please visit the website: http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp to determine whether or not your firm has the ability and technical background to participate in the Marine Corps Logistics Support Services program with the preponderance of support effort being conducted within the Continental United States of America with a Marine Corps enterprise wide support service capability as needed. Please review all archived documents to obtain a better understanding of the scope and breadth of this program.
22.
Question: Can you provide a list of the incumbents on this contract?


Response: No. This TA/program is a consolidation effort of many previous individual procurement actions under a single program umbrella separated into three contracting suites. There are no incumbent contractors under this TA/program.
23.
Question: Our company is an 8(a). However, our annual average revenue exceeds the $25M under NAICS 541511: Custom Computer Programming Services. Are we still eligible to bid on this solicitation?


Response: As a subcontractor, team member, under a Prime, 8(a) concern, compliant with the SBA determined NAICS size standard of $25M.
24.
Question: Is this a total 8(a) solicitation meaning that the Prime and its teammates must be all 8(a)?


Response: No. Task Area 3 is wholly reserved for 8(a) Small Business participation based on market research. 8(a) Primes to be compliant with the solicitation 
25.
Question: If an 8(a) is the Prime, can its teammates be non-8(a) and any size company as long as the Prime gets 51 percent of the work?


Response: Yes, as long as the Prime accomplishes 51% of the work. 
26.
Statement/Question: In an effort to ensure that [Contractor Name] is most able to respond to the government’s requirements with our most competitive offering, I respectfully request clarification of subject solicitation. Specifically, I request clarification of the “NOTE TO POTENTIAL OFFERORS” included on Pages 8-9 of Attachment #1 of the solicitation. 

“Note To Offerors: An 8(a) concern offering against solicitation M67004-11-R-0013, which is reserved for 8(a) contractors covering Task Area 3 (IT Daily Operations), elects to submit an offer of “No Bid” or elects not to submit an offer against solicitation M67004-11-R-0004, which is reserved for small business concerns covering Task Areas 2 (Quality Assurance) and Task Area 8 (Support to Logcom Centers) and elects to submit an offer of “No Bid” or elects not to submit an offer against solicitation M67004-11-R-0003, which is an unrestricted solicitation for all Task Areas except 2, 3, and 8, must be aware that the Multiple Award Contracts (MAC) award selections will be made on a “Best Value” continuum. Therefore, offerings of “No Bid” or the failure to submit an offer against all three solicitations may negatively impact potential award consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards. The requirement for 8(a) and small business concerns to offer against all Task Areas is to foster opportunities for the small business community as well as to satisfy the mandated Federal Acquisition Regulation requiring procurements having an estimated value under $100,000.00 be set-aside for small business.” This ‘Note to Potential Offerors’ establishes the “requirement for 8(a) and small business concerns to offer against all Task Areas”. In reviewing the three solicitations, I have found the following NAICS Codes. I subsequently researched the associated small business size standards for each NAICS code and included the results in the following table.

	Solicitation
	M67004-11-R-0013
	M67004-11-R-0003
	M67004-11-$-0004

	NAICS
	541511
	541614
	541611

	NAICS Description
	Custom Computer Programming Services
	Process, Physical Distribution and Logistics Consulting Services
	Administrative Management and General Management Consulting Services

	SB Size Standard
	$25.0 M
	$7.0 M
	$7.0 M


[Contractor Name] is an SBA certified 8(a) and Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Business (SDVOSB). We qualify as a small business under the $25M size standard, however, we exceed the $7.0M small business size standard. Given our size, it is my understanding that we are unable to offer in response t M67004-11-R-0004. Additionally given our size it is my understanding that we would be unable to offer in response to M67004-11-R-0003 as a small business. Based on my understanding, the requirement to offer against all task areas established in the referenced note seems to have the effect of imposing a $7.0M small business size standard for all three solicitations including M67004-11-R-00013. Can you help to clarify the reference “Note to Offerors” and help reconcile that guidance with NAICS code for M67004-11-R-0013?


Response: The assigned SB NAICS codes of 541511; 541611; and 541614 apply to all Prime and Subcontractors accurately reflecting the assigned NAICS code within each business concern's CCR profile under their industry classification and capabilities. The size standard of $7.0M applies to the Prime, SB entity's performing 51% or more of the effort under a teaming agreement. 8(a) and other small business concerns are highly encouraged to submit offers against solicitation M67004-11-R-0004, reserved for small business contractors covering Task Areas 2 (Quality Assurance) and Task Area 8 (Support to Logcom Centers) and M67004-11-R-0003, the unrestricted solicitation, covering all Task Areas except 2, 3, and 8, with the understanding that should any offeror elect to submit an offer of “No Bid” or elect not to submit an offer against must be aware that the Multiple Award Contract (MAC) award selections will be made on a “Best Value” continuum. Therefore, offerings of “No Bid” or the failure to submit an offer against both solicitations may negatively impact consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards.
Effective 1 October 2010, the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (SAT) was increased from $100,000.00 to $150,000.00 by Marine Corps Acquisition Policy Memorandum APM-10-20 dated 24 September 2010. Unfortunately not all references/attachments were correctly updated prior to release of the final solicitations. Formal amendments will be forthcoming correcting references/attachments as well as updating all effected and contract clauses plus incorporating new clauses required for inclusion in all solicitation and contracts.
Recommend that you familiarize yourself with the Archived documents. Especially those pertaining to the Archived Solicitations; Pre-Solicitation Conference documents addressing Q & A's plus the Post Pre-Solicitation Conference Q & A's that are posted and available to all prospective contractors as background information to head off as many duplicative questions as possible. Contractors may team with other business size concerns, as long as there are no apparent Conflict of Interest. The Government will evaluate each team whether each team member, Prime or Sub, accurately reflect in their CCR profile the cited NAICS code under their industry classification and capabilities.

27.
Question: Is it required for the 8A to respond to all Task Orders for this solicitation? 


Response: Yes.
28.
Question: Per paragraph L.5, Notification to Offeror, it instructs offerors under the 8(a) suite, M67004-11-R-0013 to offer in “all task areas”. Are offerors expected to respond to the sample tasks as presented in the other two solicitation M67004-11-R-003 and M67004-11-R-004.


Response: Yes.

29.
Question: Why are 8(a) companies required to offer in all ten (10) tasks areas if they are currently prevented from bidding on opportunities in the other tasks areas with a value of more than $150,000.


Response: To foster Small Business opportunities and comply with Acquisition Law.

30.
Question: Are companies bidding in the 8(a) suite required to offer in all three (3) suites in order to be competitive from the 8(a) suite.


Response: Yes.

31.
Statement/Question: Due to the small business size standard, many companies will be prevented from offering to bid in all suites, if that is the requirement. If this is the case, how will the negatively impact an offeror that is unable to bid in one or more MCLOGSS suites?


Response: See Note To Offerors.

32.
Question: Are companies considered small for the purposes of being exempt from the subcontracting plan if submitting an offer in the unrestricted suite?


Response: Only if they meet the Small Business threshold established for that NAICS ($7.0 M).
33.
Question: Statement/Question: RFP M67004-11-R-0013, Section L, Paragraph L-4.6 “Past Performance Factor Requirements (VOL III), page 84 of the RFP, states that “Offerors shall complete Sections I and II of the questionnaire for each relevant contract and email it to the Government/commercial assessor (with a copy provided with their proposal) within 7 calendar days after issuance of the solicitation.” With issuance of the solicitation on 7 October 2010, offerors would have to have submitted the Past Performance Questionnaires for each contract citation intended for use in responding to this RFP no later than 14 October 2010. Question: In that this RFP is an 8(a) set aside and we planned to finalize our Teaming Arrangements with our proposed subcontractors over the next couple of weeks, will the Government reconsider revising the 7-calendar-day requirement for requesting Past Performance Questionnaire completion to a more reasonable timeframe to allow for team formulation?

Response: No. The Past Performance Questionnaire requirement did not change from the issuance of the draft solicitations to release of the final solicitations. With a solicitation closing date of 14 January 2011, no past performance questionnaire extension is authorized. It is the Prime Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor’s correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes and submitted by the assessor directly to the Contracting Officer or the lead Contract Specialist by the proposal response due date. Past performance assessor responses may be returned by the rating official directly by FAX to 229-639-6722 or by email to susan.l.wilson@usmc.mil or gerald.byrd@usmc.mil.
34.
 Statement/Question: Please confirm that in Volume II Past Performance, offerors are expected to do the following:

1. Submit Past Performance Questionnaires to our Points of Contact

2. Complete Past Performance Data sheets for all Prime and Subcontractor references inserted in proposal up to a maximum of 10.

3. One letter from each subcontractor giving permission to the Prime to use of the multiple Past Performance references supplied. 

4. Create an additional, separate (freelance) designed Past Performance reference sheet detailing the following about each project data sheet submitted:

· scope, magnitude and complexity of work; 

· actual performance versus required performance; 

· actual quality or reliability versus specified levels or standards; 

· management performance in meeting program schedules and milestones; 

· management of personnel;

· quality management and process improvement; 

· cost control;

· organizational conflict of interest mitigation; 

· conformance to the terms and conditions of the contract;

· responses to technical direction;

· problems encountered and resolution of problems;

· customer satisfaction; and, performance achievements;

· identification of the task area relating to the past performance for each reference


Response: Confirmed.

35.
Question: Can we still send out the past performance surveys to our clients for them to fill up and send back to the customer (under MCLogss) or is it too late and it would result in our being excluded from bidding for this contract?


Response: Yes. The Past Performance Questionnaire requirement did not change from the issuance of the draft solicitations to release of the final solicitations. With a solicitation closing date of 14 January 2011, no past performance questionnaire extension is authorized. It is the Prime Contractor's responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor's correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes and submitted by the assessor directly to the Contracting Officer or the lead Contract Specialist by the proposal response due date. Past performance assessor responses may be returned by the rating official directly by FAX to 229-639-6722 or by email to susan.l.wilson@usmc.mil or gerald.byrd@usmc.mil
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